

INSIDE

<i>Contacts</i>
Classifieds 2
The Early Days, Part 9 3
Golf Tournament 4, 5
LTPOA Minutes, May 5
<i>COP, What is it?</i>
Lake Tish Security Corps 7
LTPOA Minutes, June 8
Financial Reports 10
Lake Tish Sewer Project 11

Lakeview

by Barb McGlynn, LTIA President

Summer has arrived and what a whirlwind of weather we have had. We thank God that we were spared any of the many tornados that surrounded us this year.

The LTIA would like to invite everyone to participate in the Poker Run this coming August 6. This is a fun activity on the water. You can invite as many people that can fit on your boat to join the game. We do need a few more volunteers to be Dock Host for the Poker Run so if you are interested, please contact Barb McGlynn (636-274-9020) or Janet Quillman (636-748-2030). A Dock Host gives out the cards to the players which can be a lot of fun too! Whether you are a player or a dock host it is also a good way to get to know your neighbors if you are new to the lake. There is a 1st and 2nd place winner who gets a percentage of the pot. So come on out and try your luck.

We are also soliciting for players in Lake Tishomingo's 20th Annual Golf Tournament, which will be on September 17th, with a 1 o'clock shot gun start.

This is a 4 man scramble (everyone takes their next hit from where ever the best ball landed from the prior hit). You do not need to be a pro to be in our tournament. We have a lot of fun and it is a good fund raiser for the club. Last year we had several new

Calendar											
Jul	3	Sun	3 pm	Miss/Mr Tishomingo Coronation & Ice Cream Social							
Jul	4	Mon	3:30 pm	Boat Parade							
Jul	4	Mon	dusk	Fireworks							
Aug	6	Sat	4:30 pm	Boat Poker							
Sep	17	Sat	1 pm	Golf Tournament							
Nov	5	Sat		Fall Festival							



Golf Tournament 1 pm Sat Sept 17 More info inside.



August 6th 4:30 pm Check in ---- 8 pm Return Both at the Community House

\$10 per hand – max 4 hands per person

There will be 5 docks along the shore line marked and set up to stop and receive your cards.

50/50 tickets will be sold on the lake, winner takes half the pot!!!



players who hadn't even swung a golf club before going to the driving range for practice. But once you are on the golf course, it was amazing how well you can pick up the game and have a great time with family or friends. So get your teams together now and save the date. We should still be having nice weather that time of year. Dinner is included with the fees along with your drinks during and after golf. You are also welcome to invite someone who does not want to play golf to join you for the dinner, the trophy awards and attendance prizes at the Community House afterwards. You can find all the details on the registration form included in this newsletter.

A big thank you to all the supporters of the LTIA. Have a safe and wonderful summer.

Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association

LTPOA	President	John Dauernheim	636-274-1597	jdauernh@gmail.com	
	VP/Communications	Janet Hirsch	636-285-0813	jhirsch@catenary.com	
	Treasurer	Marilyn Meyer	636-274-1812	marilynImeyer@charter.net	
	Secretary	Ray Lauer	636-285-3328	rbl1242@aol.com	
	Maintenance	Kevin Seelbach	314-581-2287	kseelb@yahoo.com	
	Maintenance	John Johnston	636-274-1486	jrjston@charter.net	
	Security	Phil Overy	636-285-8891	barbovery@charter.net	
	Committees Boat Patrol Dam Finance Gate Operation Stickers & Gate Cards Water Quality Test Website/Newsletter	Phil Overy Clarue Holland Janet Hirsch Russ Wilner Ken Jost Clarue Holland Janet Hirsch	636-285-8891 314-623-5869 636-285-0813 636-285-7919 636-274-0453 314-623-5869 636-285-0813	barbovery@charter.net mholland01@charter.net jhirsch@catenary.com russ.wilner@gmail.com kbkjos@aol.com mholland01@charter.net jhirsch@catenary.com	
Lake Tishomingo Improv	ement Association				
LTIA	President	Barb McGlynn	636-274-9020	barb.mcglynn@emerson.com	
	Vice President	Janet Quillman	314-487-1000	servicecontractors@megapathdsl.net	
	Treasurer	Julie Johnston	636-274-1486	Julie.Johnston@psiind.com	
	Ways and Means	Sue Schweiss	636-274-0584	julie.johnston@charter.net	
	Maintenance	Rick Quillman	314-487-1000	sschweiss@slbfinc.com	
Other Organizations	PWSD#13 (Sewer Dist)	Marilyn Meyer	636-274-1812	marilynlmeyer@charter.net	
	Lakeside Gardeners	Rich Hirsch	636-285-0813	rhirsch@catenary.com	
	Parents Club	Janet Hensel	636-274-2909	kevinjanet@charter.net	
	Tishomingo Anglers	Gary Ryan	636-274-7126	h2owillow@yahoo.com	
	Tishomingo Anglers	Kevin Schreirich	636-274-9020	scheirichr@charter.net	
Classified Advertising Rates LTIA members, non-comme Non-LTIA members, each li Display Advertising Rates Business card \$ 10 per 1/4 page 15 1/2 page 25 Full page 50	 Website: www.laktishomingo.com This newletter is available in full color at the website. Email Receive "This week at Lake Tish" email announcements. Contact Janet Hirsch, jhirsch@catenary.com. Newsletter Submit photos, articles, and ads to jhirsch@catenary.com. Next Newsletter Deadline: August 20, 2010 				

Classified Ads

• 2001 Crestliner. 1600 Fish Hawk w/brand new mooring cover, 2000 Mercury 40 hp engine. 2000 Prestige trailer. Excellent condition. \$8700/obo. Mike Muehlenback (314) 920-0590.

• Ski boat. 1974 14' fiberglass Ranger with '81 Mercury 40 hp engine. '84 Trailer & custom boat cover. \$1200. Joe Hejnal (636) 274-9192, (314) 805-1287.

• Embroidered Lake Tishomingo Sweatshirts. \$25 each. Gail Lents (636) 274-4245.

FOUND

• Aluminum canoe in A cove. Contact Mike Mason (636) 748-2124 to claim.

FOUND

• Pontoon boat in I cove. Sundancer with #11 blue interior found floating, tied up to I -6 dock

• Lakefront Lot. O-8. 50 x 150 ft, dock and shed. \$20,000. Jim & Lucille Clatto (314) 843-7391, cell: (314) 565-4274.

• Lake Tishomingo Lot. B-36. Very level upper tier lot. Includes 1967 Johnson motor boat with hand trailer. Very nice. \$2000. Michael or Maria (636) 230-3050.

WANTED TO PURCHASE

• 18-ft trailer for the Lake Patrol Boat. John Dauernheim (636) 274-1597.

A Historical Perspective Of Lake Tishomingo

~The Early Days, Part 9~

by Ray Lauer

Elmer Richars continued that he remembered there was a farmer who owned the property north of the dam and the intent of Bastman was to purchase that property as the lake was being developed so the lake could extend to near Highway BB. But, a sale couldn't be negotiated. Had that plan worked out, Elmer added, the lake would measure about one-third larger than present.

And, of course, Elmer had a clear memory of the summer picnics. Signage was placed along Highway 21 and those signs attracted people to attend the three-day affairs. Tents were rented and placed near where the boat launch ramp is at present, and the picnics lasted three days. The women prepared all the food. A car obtained from McMahon Ford was raffled each year. He even remembered the open, illegal gambling that took place, but there was never any prosecution.

When asked about the lawsuit that resulted in the formation of the LTPOA, Elmer remembered that besides those mentioned as moving the litigation forward, Mr. Whiteman, Bob Schneider, an attorney who lived at the lake and represented the plaintiffs, and Irene Ross also signed the petition. Mr. Richars was interested in wresting the control from Bastman and Hurd, but Elmer couldn't recall if his dad entered into the suit. All the plaintiffs and a number of other property owners became disgusted with Bastman and Hurd because, in their opinion, they were not using the assessment fees for upgrading the roads and doing other general maintenance, and because they had failed to start the installation of sewers as they had promised.

Elmer also told about how he enrolled in the University of Missouri in 1957 and it was his dad's intention to build a house on their property. However, shortly thereafter, his dad suffered a stroke and although he lived for 20 more years, he eventually sold the property.

Morris Sallee's Memories – Of course, Morris wasn't one

of the early settlers here at the lake, but he had a wealth of information about certain issues. For example, he facilitated the purchase of the recently retired patrol boat in 1974 from D & G Marine, a boat store located at Gravois and McKenzie in St. Louis County. He added it was necessary to replace the \$180 boat that had been obtained during the summer months in 1956. That boat, according to



Jennie & Larry Kimmel lead the 2009 boat parade in the recently retired patrol boat.

Morris, had a transom that was too short, and every time the operator would place the motor in reverse, the boat would begin to sink. When no longer in service, Morris said, the old patrol boat was taken to the dam and sunk in 40 to 50 feet of water. The replacement patrol boat was equipped with a top compartment.

Morris recalled Mr. Hurd, and that he resided on South

Lakeshore with his wife. When leaving the lake during the 1970s, he first moved to the Covered Wagon Mobile Home Court on Old Highway 21, just outside Otto. Later, Hurd and his wife moved to Mountain Home, Arkansas for their retirement. Morris believes he passed away in the mid-1980s.

Just as Mike Dunphy had reported, Morris certainly was disappointed in the 1990s when the board reached a decision to remove the old, sturdy, steel structure bridge that carried traffic to South Lakeshore Drive. He indicated there was never any trouble with silt buildup in the creek because water flowed easily into our lake under that bridge. After the bridge was replaced, first with one tube and later with the dual tubes, the water often didn't have a free flow into the lake.

Even though Morris no longer was able to operate the patrol boat, he still maintained vigilance from his home looking for boaters who were here illegally. On occasion, seeing such people, normally here to fish, he had no qualms about driving to the beach and telling those anglers they have no business here, and directing them to leave the premises.

There is still a need to determine more about how the Lake Tishomingo Property Owner's Association came into existence, and that leads us to someone who has vivid memories about occurrences from long ago.

Reflections of Marlene Whiteman -

Like others who have provided valued information regarding the early days of the lake, Marlene and her husband, the late Robert Whiteman, were two of the people who settled here soon after the subdivision was being organized. She has vivid memories of the difficulties experienced because of the low water levels in those beginning years, the dry, dusty and sometimes nearly impassable roads, especially after inclement weather. She also has fond

> memories of the neighbors she and her husband engaged with here at the lake. Not everyone was friendly, according to Marlene, because there was a deep division between some individuals who owned property at lakeside and others who resided on the upper tier. For some reason, some people who lived near the lake felt they were being encroached by people who wanted to cross

their grounds to reach the water activities.

Marlene, when interviewed, recounted how she and her husband and other couples would "patrol" in their vehicles on the lake roads during the evening hours. Their purpose was to stop and get acquainted with neighbors and encourage the upper tier residents to feel free to cross page 4



Lake Tishomingo Annual Golf Tournament Saturday Sept 17th



1 pm tee off House Springs Golf Course 4 person scramble, best ball

\$40 per person





Includes: 9 holes with cart, beer before and during golf, dinner at the clubhouse with full bar and Trophies

Please help Support the Lake Tishomingo Improvement Association

Established 1989

Boal Lifts Phone (217) 241-1976

Boat Docks Dock Rental Accessories Portable Crane Barge Service Commercial Docks



416 N. Cotton Hill Rd., Springfield, IL 62/03

Jeffery L. Smith Phone (217) 241-1976 Cell (217) 341-1730

HEWITT BOAT LIFTS & DOCKS EZ DOCK PWC LIFTS

jeff@jlsmarine.com www.jlsmarine.com www.theboatshowinspringfield.com

Tar Crack Filling • Mulching • Asphalt Sealing Powerwashing • Deck Staining • Stone Walls

Powerwasning • Deck Staining • Sto

Ray Burns

636-797-5214

Home Repair & Handyman Service Painting, light plumbing, electric, light hauling, handyman

Ed McLeskey Home Repairs & Improvements

Call for Free Estimate: cell: (636) 209-3404 home: (636) 274-3335 email: mcleskeyh@isp.com

Home Improvements • Handyman Jobs • Painting • Basement Finishing • Power Washing • Tile Work • Light Dump Hauling: rock, mulch, gravel



INSURED • BONDED • LOCAL REFERENCES

GOLF REGISTRATION FORM

20th ANNUAL LAKE TISHOMINGO GOLF TOURNAMENT SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 17th, 1:00 P.M. SHOTGUN START

HOUSE SPRINGS GOLF COURSE DULIN CREEK ROAD

4 PERSON SCRAMBLE FORMAT

Dinner, Awards & attendance prizes at Lake Tishomingo Community House after the tournament

\$40.00 per person (non-players \$10.00) Includes green fees and cart, cocktails, beer, soda, dinner and dessert.

Make checks payable to L.T.I.A. and mail to Janet Quillman, 6535 S. Lakeshore Dr., Hillsboro, MO 63050

GOLF FOURSOME NAMES:

Non Golfers:

DEADLINE FOR ENTRIES – SEPTEMBER 10TH, 2011 FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL:

> JANET QUILLMAN (748-2030) or BARB MCGLYNN (274-9020)

Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association

LTPOA Meeting Minutes May 10, 2011

Present: John Dauernheim, Janet Hirsch, Marilyn Meyer, Gerry Arbini

Absent: Renee Kittel

Thirteen property owners were also present.

Approval of Minutes

Marilyn Meyer moved that the minutes be approved. Motion seconded by Gerry Arbini. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report

Marilyn Meyer presented the financial report. Motion made by Janet Hirsch to accept the report, seconded by Gerry Arbini. Motion passed.

Marilyn asked permission to pay one invoice:

Dale Wallen, grass cutting (community house lawn + \$305 entrance)

Motion made by Gerry Arbini to approve payment, seconded by Janet Hirsch. Motion passed.

Marilyn asked permission to turn a delinquent property over to the attorney for prosecution and sale on the courthouse steps. Motion made by Janet Hirsch to proceed with the legal proceedings, seconded by Gerry Arbini. Motion passed.

Security

Friday afternoon May 6 someone removed the gate arm and John Dauernheim replaced it. John will try to engage a guard for the Memorial Day weekend. Gate will be in free-mode for Memorial Day (May 30) weekend.

Buildings

John Dauernheim reported that no new permits were issued last month. Current projects are being put up at a fast rate and all look fine.

Maintenance

John Dauernheim reported that the truck is still leaking gas from the fuel pump. He contacted Joey Hejnal to repair the leak and remove the salt spreader and plow from the truck.

John Dauernheim reported that Easter Fence will install a turnbuckle on the maintenance yard fence to correct the sagging gate problem. He is trying to dispose of old railroad ties from the maintenance yard.

Dam

886

838

31

June 18, 2011 LTPOA Election Results

916	Ray Lauer	elected, 3-year term
898	Kevin Seelbach	elected, 3-year term

	1	J	
า	elected,	3-year term	
	alactad	1 yoor torm	

elected, 1-year term elected, 1-year term

elected, 1-year term

787 John Johnston

Phil Overy

Janet Hirsch

- Shelby Reneski
- 5 Mary Leiweke
- 43 ballots cast

Thank you to everyone who participated in the election and a special thank you to Mary Leiweke and her election committee: Bev Jost, Clarue Holland, Penny Dauernheim, and Jennie Kimmel.

Janet Hirsch reported that Clarue Holland is obtaining bids for the cutting of the grass on the back of the dam. Janet moved that Clarue be permitted to hire a grass cutter based on lowest bid and cut the grass this month. Motion seconded by Marilyn Meyer. Motion passed. Cutters that can cut horizontally grass horizontally are preferred to minimize rut formation.

Communications

Newsletter - mailed Monday May 2 and the color version was posted at website May 2. Deadline for next newsletter is June 20.

Sewer Project

Fifty STEP tanks have been installed on the north side and on the tanks on that side should be installed by the end of June. The contractor expects to have all tanks installed by Sept 1.

The contractor finished the 75,000-gal recirculation tank and is now working on the three treatment (sand) filters. The contractor expects the treatment plant to be operational by early July.

If homeowners do not have the electrical circuit ready to connect they will incur a substantial expense to connect at a later date. So make sure you have your electrical circuit installed and certified.

Old Business

John Dauernheim reported that he contacted a homeowner about moving his boat and trailers from common ground. The homeowner said he will be moving them.

A property owner removed his boardwalk from common ground at the lake front after the board requested the removal.

The Blacksher lawsuit about delinquent assessments is moving forward.

Marilyn Meyer reported the estimate for reactivating the well at the pump house, installing a pressure tank, and hydrant at the maintenance yard is \$3300 - \$3600.

Marilyn Meyer reported that we should rent a portable toilet for the lakefront recreation area. Janet Hirsch moved to do so. Motion seconded by Gerry Arbini. Motion passed.

New Business

John Dauernheim reported that we are asking for bids for cleaning the two lots that still have damage from the tornado of April 2010. The property owners will be charged if we have to clean the lots for them.

John Dauernheim reported that Ken Jost took him, Janet Hirsch, and Rich Hirsch to Raintree subdivision to watch the road patching and determine if the machine they are using would be suitable for our use. They all agreed that our roads need more extensive repair than what that machine provides. Ken will continue to investigate repair methods.

LTIA

Phil Overy gave a presentation about the need to replace the roof on the Community House. He is obtaining bids and suggested that the LTIA and the LTPOA work together to find a way to finance the project. John Dauernheim suggested that he also obtain bids on putting a gable roof on the building.

Barb McGlynn suggested that the annual election include a ballot issue asking for two percent of LTPOA assessments to be given to the LTIA for Community House building maintenance.

Administrative

We have two board positions open. Phil Overy volunteered to join the LTPOA board. Janet Hirsch moved that Phil Overy be appointed to the board. Motion seconded by Gerry Arbini. Motion passed. His appointment is for one month and will allow the board to conduct business at the June meeting since otherwise there would only be three board members present. v

COP What is it?

Dear Neighbor:

Crime prevention and security of any community starts with being proactive by its citizens.

The Sheriff's Department of Jefferson County cannot unilaterally attack the burgeoning crime, drug and disorder problems that beset our society, draining our federal, state and local resources.

Community Oriented Policing helps eradicate potential problems before they begin, otherwise referred to as COP.

The fundamental aspect of COP is that police and community should work together. COP has always been that the public must be the first step in combating crime and disorder. COP is much more than a police-community relations program, it attempts to address crime control through a working partnership community. Such effort is effective in reducing or resolving problems, by citizens being alert, responding, identifying and reporting to authority suspicious activity.

The question might be asked, "What is a problem?" A problem has been defined as, "A group of two or more incidents that are similar in one or more respects, causing harm and therefore being a concern to the police and the public."

Community oriented policing is a proactive philosophy that promotes solving and eradicating problems that are criminal, effecting our quality of life or increasing our fear of crime, as well as other community issues, by addressing community problems at their source.

Having been appointed your new Director of Security, I will be implementing a more visible volunteer security such as: gate guard, patrolman, water patrol officer, neighborhood watch and safe houses. While working in unison with Jefferson County Sheriff's Department, Goldman Fire Department and other emergency services.

I look forward to serving Lake Tishomingo to the best of my ability in order to make this lake community a safer and more enjoyable place to live.

If you are interested in helping, please call me at 636 285-8891, so I can prepare a schedule.

Thanking you in advance for your support.

Phil Overy Director of Security Lake Tishomingo

LAKE TISHOMINGO VOLUNTEER SECURITY CORPS JOIN NOW! SERVE AND PROTECT

We are looking for men and women wanting to serve on a part time volunteer basis to safe guard the interest and property of our citizens at Lake Tishomingo.

All who serve can take satisfaction knowing you are contributing to the added safety and protection of our community.

Positions to be filled are as follows:

Gate Guard Patrol Officer Water Patrol Neighborhood Watch Safe House

PLEASE CONTACT

Phil Overy 6464 N. Lakeshore Drive 636 285-8891

YOU ARE URGENTLY NEEDED CALL TODAY

LTPOA Meeting Minutes June 14, 2011

LTPOA Board Meeting June 14, 2011

Present: John Dauernheim, Janet Hirsch, Marilyn Meyer, Phil Overy

Absent: Renee Kittel, Gerry Arbini

Fourteen property owners were also present.

Approval of Minutes

Janet Hirsch moved that the minutes be approved. Motion seconded by Marilyn Meyer. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report

Marilyn Meyer presented the financial report. Motion made by Janet Hirsch to accept the report, seconded by Marilyn Meyer. Motion passed.

Marilyn asked permission to pay invoices:

LTIA, transfer of insurance payment				
for roof replacement \$2	5,774.09			
Stamps	17			
Dale Wallen, grass cutting				
(community house lawn				
& entrance)	305			
Rental of portable toilet	90			
Rottler Pest Control for Sales Office	276			
Audit	200			
Fuel	48.28			

Motion made by Janet Hirsch to approve payment, seconded by Phil Overy. Motion passed.

Security

Phil Overy was security guard on duty for 36 hours during the Memorial Day holiday weekend. He gave detailed shift reports and reported that overall everything went very smoothly.

Rich Hirsch reported that someone in a large dump truck tailgated in behind another truck and broke the gate arm at about 9:15 am on June 10. The first truck used the callbox and the gate opened. The trucks seemed to be traveling together.

Rich Hirsch installed a new gate arm and Russ Wilner put reflective tape on it. The old gate arm was nowhere to be found, but based on the video, it was probably smashed.

We will have to get new gate arms, that was our last spare.

Buildings

John Dauernheim presented a building request from Timmerson, I38-I41 for new addition and attached garage. Motion made by Marilyn Meyer to approve the permit, seconded by Phil Overy. Motion passed.

Maintenance

John Dauernheim reported that the truck is still leaking gas from the fuel pump. He contacted Joey Hejnal to repair the leak and remove the salt spreader and plow from the truck.

Highlights

Assessment Reminder

Regular Assessment (\$3/front foot) due August 1

Schedule for Assessment Collection

Mail invoices												July 1	
---------------	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--------	--

Assessments due Aug 1

Assessments delinquent Turn over to attorney for prosecution. Sept 1

Peerless Land Fill will remove the of old railroad ties from the maintenance yard. Cost is \$53/ton, one ton minimum.

BobCat battery had to be charged. It has to be running to remove the salt spreader from the truck.

Dam

Clarue Holland had the grass on the dam cut in May and suggested that it be cut again June 23-24 before the scheduled MO DNR inspection of the dam June 28 and the July fireworks. Motion made by Phil Overy to schedule the grass cutting, seconded by Marilyn Meyer. Motion passed. Cutters that can cut grass horizontally are preferred to minimize rut formation.

Communications

Deadline for next newsletter is June 20.

Sewer Project

Sixty-seven STEP tanks had been installed on the north side as of June 7. Forty-eight of those have also had pump assemblies installed and the north side tanks all should be installed by the end of June. The contractor expects to have all tanks installed by Sept 1.

Force main lines are being bored on the south side.

At the treatment plant the three sand filters have had the concrete walls and floors poured. The contractor expects the treatment plant to be operational by early July.

If homeowners do not have the electrical circuit ready to connect they will incur a substantial expense to connect at a later date. So make sure you have your electrical circuit installed and certified.

Old Business

John Dauernheim reported that Easter Fence installed two turnbuckle kits on the maintenance yard fence to correct the sagging gate problem but it is not enough. Easter Fence is supposed to replace one of the gate support posts to correct the problem.

Don Fendler, G37, promised to have the bridge removed from common ground.

Lots F9 and M15 still have tornado damage from April 2010. If the LTPOA has to clean those lots, the owners will be billed.

New Business

Vern Puryear inquired about purchase of lots K59, 60, & 64. The price for all three would be \$5000.

LTIA

For the Fourth of July fireworks display we have to put up signs and inform people that they cannot park along N Lakeshore Dr during the fireworks. The fire marshal will not allow the fireworks to take place if the Fire Department cannot get through the roads.

Administrative

Annual LTPOA meeting and election will be June 18 11:30am. There are five positions up for election and four candidates on the ballot. John Johnston agreed to be a write-in candidate and fill the fifth place.

Special guests at the annual meeting will be the engineers and attorney for PWSD#13 to answer any homeowner questions.

There will be an opinion survey at the annual mtg.

Audio files of LTPOA meetings are available at

www.laketishomingo.com

LTPOA

LTPOA BoD Mtg Minutes

LTPOA Meeting Recordings*

*[The best way to listen to a wav file is to right click on the link then select "save link" or "save target." This will download the file to your computer. After the file is downloaded to your local computer you can listen to it at your convenience. - jmh]

The Early Days, continued from page 3 others' properties to enjoy the lake.

In addition to sharing some memories about their early days here at the lake, Marlene also provided a cache of Tishomingo News copies that had been stored in her garage, dated for the thirty-year period between 1960 and 1990. She also told about how her husband and some others became disgruntled with the manner in which the management company was operating here at the lake, and thus they were the impetus in beginning a court challenge that eventually led to the formation of the Lake Tishomingo

AUGUST, 1961

Property Owners Association. The court records were left in storage at the lake office, and have been located and reviewed. More will be told about the efforts of those gentlemen as this article progresses.

But first, let's review some additional information from the papers provided by Marlene, since the sampling contain many more details about those who were the first property owners at Lake Tishomingo.

In the August 1960 edition we discover the monthly meetings were being held at the Edmond's Restaurant located in St. Louis at 3185 Gravois. Also found in that paper was an article recounting how Bob Droege, Jr., along with another property owner named Pete Chouteau, while practicing scuba diving, discovered and brought to the surface two outboard boat motors. They were both in water having a depth of sixty feet.



TISHOMINGO NEWS

SIXTH ANNUAL

VEED CONCESSION WORKERS Jack Dunphy is in charge of the ooths. Let's volunteer and give him h hand. Call at FL 3-4568 or stop at tis house (E 12) and leave your hame and phone number.

VOLUNTEERS NEEDED

If you have not been asked it is because the fellows have been busy getting picnic plans on the road. We never pass up anyone on purpose. Call Ram Evett. MI 5-7921 or BU 5-2228; Fred Ehrhardt, PR 2-1666; Mary Kenow at BU 5-2466. With a two-day picnic there is room for everyone to work a few hours. PICK-UP OF BAZAAR GIFTS The ladles who are having a bazaar have advised us that fancy work or white elephant items will be picked up by calling one of the following: Ethel Radke (A 33) BU 5-2555; Mary Kenow (A 10) BU 5-2466; Estelle Evett (K 27) BU 5-2228; Melba Funsch (I 64). If you will bring the items to the lake and call one of the above they will pick them up. Or you may drop them off at one of the above homes at the lake. Wrap white elephant items.

Ruehl's Sporting Goods is furnshing one of the pontoon boats nd motors for excursion rides.

This is One Event of the Year That is Open to the General Public

ANT CHIEF CHUCK NEUN.

Fun for Young

and Old

Amusements

and Games

In the October 1960 publication an article recounts how a volunteer group named the Goldman Auxiliary Police, a Civil Defense Unit, had been providing security services at the front entrance. They had accomplished the objective of keeping trespassers from entering the subdivision and fishing. The first weekend in operation the guards "turned away 38 cars with 103 passengers that admitted they were going fishing, swimming or hunting." That's an impressive number, for sure. All the volunteers had been authorized by the sheriff to work here and had received deputy status.

May 1961 found a motor was not available for the patrol boat, so one was loaned for the boating season from

five (5) miles per hour." Finally, Judge Eversole directed that costs associated with the hearing would be assessed against the defendants, the LTIA.

This writer can attest, because of photos in the various summertime issues of the Tishomingo News there were at least two boats at the lake that would qualify as "square house boat" types, and although not presently in use one remains to this day. The boats were utilized on the days of the annual picnics to make regular trips around the shoreline of the lake so that property owners could take their friends for a tour. The one remaining boat can be seen in *continues on page 10*

Ruehl's Sporting Goods store, located at Highway 21 and Lindbergh Boulevard. In subsequent years, according to various articles in the papers, other boating supply stores loaned a motor so the patrol boat could remain operational.

Jul / Aug 2011

The boat parade during 1961 was scheduled for a Sunday afternoon in May, rather than in July. That month's publication contains photographs of the attractive trophies that were awarded for the first, second and third place winners. There was even an official photographer employed to provide a record of the boats that had been entered.

Catching fish was hampered during the summer of

Page 3

1961 by what was described as "bushy pond weed." To counteract this, lake management bought 100 lb. bags of copper sulfate, and property owners were encouraged to purchase a bag for \$17.50, so that it could be spread in a cove near their home.

There were changes announced by the Circuit Court of Jefferson County in August 1961, to support challenges made by some property owners regarding the size of boat motors. Plaintiffs had sought relief and asked the court to allow the increase of horsepower for boats used for pulling skiers. Judge Edward Eversole agreed and set the limit at 25 h.p. for boats used for such recreational purposes. Also, the judge decreed that "where the craft is a square house boat type of water transportation, a large enough motor or motors may be used to propel the craft at a speed of not to exceed

207,698.37

Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association April 30, 2011 Financial Report

May 31, 2011 Financial IReport

Cash	Inflow
------	--------

Gate Passes	70.00
Delinquent Assessment	100.00
Trailer Rental	10.00
Interest	41.90
Total Cash Inflow	221.90
	-
Cash Outflow	
Reitz and Jens, Weir Construction	525.00
First Quarter, Legal Services	2,177.75
Newsletter, March/April	234.77
Beaver Trapping Fee	100.00
Utilities	184.57
Total Cash Outflow	3,222.09

Cash Inflow

	-
Sales Office Electric 2 months	74.56
Interest	45.73
Total Cash Inflow	120.29
	-
Cash Outflow	
PDC Lab Water Tests	372.00
Dale Wallen Grass Cutting	305.00
Columbia Insurance Quarterly	759.00
Lakeside Gardeners Improvements Guard House	82.34
Utilities	147.59
Total Cash Outflow	1,665.93

Checking Account Balance

209,244.01

The Early Days, continued from page 9

Checking Account Balance

storage on Lot K-34, owned by Margaret Hopfer. According to the photographs, signage was hung from the sides of the boat advertising it as the Lake Tishomingo Excursion Boat. Ruehl's Sporting Goods had furnished the second tour boat for use during the picnic.

Something new was seen at the lake in October 1961. Property owners erected the building at the entrance to protect the watchmen from the elements and to store their equipment. Lighting was soon to be installed, as was a two-way radio.

Also that same month, a group of men associated with the YMCA came to the lake to set up a scuba recovery team. One of those gentlemen was lake resident Ed Melchior.

In January 1962, property owners were reminded of the necessity to purchase their fire tags. The cost was \$6.00, with a one-dollar discount if paid prior to February 1. Anyone not possessing a fire tag, if calling the Goldman Fire Department, would be required to "sign a note or blank check to guarantee payment" before fire suppression operations would commence.

Moving to February 1962, the headline reads "Community House Soon To Become A Reality." LTIA officers signed a lease with owners of Lake Development Enterprises Inc. for land at the beach office next to the office Lots 24 and 25 in Block O so that a community house could be





Chris Bargetzi and Shannon Peters of Goldman Fire Department conducting a regular training exercise at the Lake Tishomingo lakefront recreation area.

Public Water Supply District #13



President Vice President Secretary Director Director **Resident Inspector**

Marilyn Meyer	2
Rick Lippitt	2
Rich Hirsch	28
John Hindrichs	28
Ken Jost	2
Mike Larenson	3

74-1812 74-5034 85-0813 85-9057 74-0453

marilynlmeyer@charter.net RLippitt@vulcraft-al.com rhirsch@catenary.com jhindrichssr@charter.net kbkjos@aol.com 14-402-0880 engrml@sbcglobal.net

Jul / Aug 2011

Lake Tishomingo Community Sewer Project

by Janet Hirsch

The contractor for the sewer project, TGB Contracting, reports

The sewer main lines are installed along the north side of the lake and are now being installed along the south side. As of May 31, there have been 11,279 feet of force main lines installed and 4629 ft of lateral lines.

The force main that crosses the spillway from the ٠ south side has been installed about 25 feet behind the new spillway weir in the channel. One vertical section of pipe remains to be embedded in concrete.

The contractor began installing STEP tanks on the north side and as of May 31, sixty-seven have been put in place.

They will be focusing their construction effort on finishing the wastewater treatment plant as soon as possible so that the installed STEP tanks can be connected and put online. They expect the wwtp to be functioning and connections to begin in July.

Operator Wanted

The District seeks a qualified Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator to service the central sewer system. The operator will work as an independent contractor and must have at least a Class D Wastewater Operator Certification. To apply send resume to PWSD#13, 5699 Lake Tishomingo Rd or email to pwsd13@charter.net.

The Early Days, continued from page 10

constructed. Signing of the agreement took place during a dinner meeting at the Cheshire Inn. Construction costs were estimated to be \$14,000 and the building fund had only \$4,000, so the remainder of the money needed to be sought from the various property owners. It was hoped money would be available and the building could be completed by August 1962. Notes were to be sold for \$100 each and would be repaid by the Association at 4% annual interest.

Only people (like me) who are old enough will recognize the names of two people who were scheduled to be at the lake for the annual picnic on August 12, 1962. One was Ernie Heldman, a well-known local magician from St. Louis with an advertised program for both young and old. The other was Pat Fontaine, known for her weather reports 12 times a week on Channel 4 in St. Louis. A photo of Pat standing in front of her weather map, which depicts only Missouri and Illinois, is included in the publication. There was no sophisticated computerized information to assist weather reporters in 1962. The maps reflect the temperatures in the various local cities written on the map with erasable markers.

Remember: a homeowner's electrical circuit must be in place and certified when the contractor is ready to connect the STEP tank at the residence. Otherwise, if the electrical service is not installed by that date, the homeowner will incur substantial expense to connect.

The District is legally obligated to connect every residence to the central sewer system. Connection is required by the federal government, Jefferson County, PWSD #13 ordinance and Lake Tishomingo subdivision Restrictions.

There are still some homeowners who have not completed their electrical certification. The district sent reminder notices to those people. If the contractor is not able to put a residence online because the electrical service is not available, the homeowner will incur substantial expense when they are connected at a later date.

Any problems with the location of lateral lines or tanks will be coordinated by the resident inspector, Mike Larenson. Mike is headquartered at 5706 N Lakeshore Dr. He can be contacted at (314) 402-0880. U

Also, it was reported the LTIA voted to not sponsor a fireworks display in the summer of 1962 in order that the monies could be devoted instead to completion of the community house.

Three sides of the community house and roof were constructed so the first meeting for the LTIA board was held in that unfinished facility on August 19, 1962. What is now the front of the building, as depicted in a photo, had not been built. The kitchen, rest rooms, plumbing, heating and lighting still were needed to make the structure complete.

There is an interesting article in the August 1962 issue of the Tishomingo News with the title of "Historical Landmark is Near Tishomingo." The landmark is the Belews Chapel, and the writer recorded how fifty years earlier there was a settlement called Belews Creek. A few houses, a country store, a post office and the chapel were the structures making up that settlement. A fire swept through the little community destroying everything except the diminutive chapel. Of course, the Belews Chapel remains today. Across Hillsboro House Springs Road is the Belews Cemetery, and the sign there indicates the first interment was in 1912.

Lake Tishomingo Property Owners Association 5699 Lake Tishomingo Road Hillsboro MO 63050

PRSRT STD US POSTAGE PAID HILLSBORO MO PERMIT NO. 9



The Guard Shack newly remodeled by the Lakeside Gardeners.



